

JOSEPH KING, AIA, LEED AP

Principal

BOOTH HANSEN



Joe joined Booth Hansen in 2003 after working at firms in both St. Louis and San Francisco. He has since made significant contributions to several key projects, including 30 West Oak Tower and Townhomes, 1717 Ridge Apartments, the University of Illinois at Chicago Master Plan, and private residences in Illinois and California. Joe's ability to work collaboratively with various client groups and project teams has led to successfully executed projects of various size, scope and type. After spending eight years in Booth Hansen's Chicago office, he has returned to his native San Francisco Bay Area where he heads Booth Hansen's West Coast Office.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, University of Michigan - Ann Arbor, 2000

Bachelor of Arts: Architecture, University of California - Berkeley, 1996

REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois, California

LEED Accredited Professional

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen, Chicago, IL and San Francisco, CA; 2003 - present

LTC Design Group,
San Francisco, CA; 2002 - 2003

STUDIOS Architecture,
San Francisco, CA; 2000 - 2002

Hellmuth Obata + Kassabaum Architects,
St. Louis, MO; 1999

ELS Architecture,
Berkeley, CA; 1996 - 1998

PROFESSORSHIP

Studio Instructor;
Academy of Art University

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

AIA San Francisco, Mentorship Committee

ULI San Francisco, Programs Committee

AWARDS + HONORS

AIA Chicago, Distinguished Building Award, Beverly Shores Residence, 2014

AIA San Francisco + PG&E,
Architecture at Zero,
Merit Award - Professional Category, 2013

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

1130 Hotel Study (concept)
Chicago, Illinois

Bandon Dunes Clubhouse (concept)
Bandon, Oregon

Kovach Eye Institute
Elmhurst, Illinois

MB Financial Corporate Headquarters
Chicago, Illinois

Milwaukee Terrace (concept)
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Mohawk & Clybourn Mixed Use (concept)
Chicago, Illinois

Denver Pavilions Urban Retail Complex
Denver, Colorado*

First and Howard
1 million sf office complex
San Francisco, California*

Park Mall Retail Renovation
Tucson, Arizona*

Shanghai To-High Residential/Retail
Mixed Use
Shanghai, China*

Cultural

Chicago Botanic Garden

- Campus Master Plan
 - Visitor's Center
- Glencoe, Illinois

Alfred A. Arraj Federal Courthouse
Denver, Colorado*

Educational

University of Chicago
Regenstein Library, Special Collections
Research Center
Chicago, Illinois

Educational (continued)

University of Illinois at Chicago,
Campus Master Plan
Chicago, Illinois

Multi-Family Residential

30 West Oak,
High-Rise Condominiums & Townhomes
Chicago, Illinois

110 W. Chesnut Row Homes
Chicago, Illinois

676 LaSalle
High Rise Apartments
Chicago, Illinois

1050 W. Wilson
Midrise Apartments
Chicago, Illinois

1717 Ridge Apartments
Evanston, Illinois

2950 N. Sheridan
High Rise Apartments
Chicago, Illinois

Ashland + Monroe
Mixed Use Masterplan
Chicago, Illinois

Chalmers Street Lofts
Champaign, Illinois

Gold Coast Apartments
Chicago, Illinois

Lakewood & Diversey Condominiums
Chicago, Illinois

Oakwood Shores Mixed Income Phase IID
Chicago, Illinois

Sheridan & Catalpa Condominiums
Chicago, Illinois

The Parker Fulton Market
Chicago, IL

Planning

Chicago Near South Side
(research study at request of The
Community Builders)
Chicago, Illinois

Faisalabad New Community Development
Faisalabad, Pakistan

Net Zero Residential Development
Proposal
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Seocho Luxury Condominiums (concept)
Seoul, Korea

University of Illinois at Chicago
Campus Master Plan
Chicago, Illinois

Shanghai To-High Residential/Retail
Mixed Use
Shanghai, China*

Single Family Residential

Artist's Studio Addition
Berkeley, California

Private Residence
Beverly Shores, Indiana

Private Residence
Palm Springs, California

LECTURES

UC Berkeley CED/AIAS Portfolio
Review + Mentorship; 2012 - 2016

AIA San Francisco Career Discussion
Panelist; 2011

IIT Graduate + Undergraduate Studios
Guest Studio Reviewer; 2005 -
2010Chicago Architecture Foundation;
2007

UC Berkeley Undergraduate Studio
Guest Studio Reviewer; 2002, 2003,
2011, 2012

**Prior to joining Booth Hansen*